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Wash ing ton ,  D .C .  2OOO2

Dear Mike:

As discussed, we are surprised and disappointed that in arr the
many, many colurnns of Tom Jipping that have appeared in The
Washington Tines and elsewhere, as weII as in th;- art icles tt lat
f i l l  the Free Congress Foundationrs bullet in that you publish,
there has not appeared the slightest mention of our ground-
breakin-g work, exposing the ABArs dysfunctional so-carredtrscreeningrr and the senaters knowing and deliberate cover-up of
i t .

This, notwithstanding that y9u and Tom contLnuarry decry the
role of the ABA and the hypocrisy of the senate, particurariy the
Republican Senators, for rubber-stamping President cl inlonrs
jud ic ia l  nominees.

our June 28, L996 letter to chairman Hatch--with copies to the
Senate leadership--was so scandalous as to what i t  said about the
ABA, the Justice Department, and the Senate Judiciary Committee,
that i t  had the potential frto stop the processr. 1t vras with
those words r rNosr ,  re t rs  s top the processrr that  ny Jury 26,  1996
Ietter to you concluded -- and why we then transmitted io you the
massive documentary materials we did. yet, there has been not,
the slightest acknowledgnent of those materials in anvthing that
you  and  Tom wr i t t en  l e t  a rone  d i scuss ion -  o f  t he i r
s ign i f icance.

r have previously spoken to you about this. At the end of last
sunmer, r left a couple of fairry specif ic messages for Tom on
his voice mair, but, to my knowredge, he never returned rny calIs.

I_f Free congress Foundation truly wants to kick out the ABA from
the rrscreeningrr process and if  i t  trury wants to expose the
hypocrit ical posturing of Senators, slcn as Chairman Hatch, who
craim.they oppose rractivist, judges, but keep right on confirr i"g
thern in the face of evidence that the ABA ana .rustice oepartrnenf
have + performed essentiar screening, then it  behooves you to
focus in on our materiars aIr the 

-more 
so because the! come

frorn a completely non-part isan source.
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so as to reinforce the significance of our June 28, 1996 letterto chairrnan Hatch and senale- leadership, r encrose ; copy of our
lhrge proposed letters to the editor,- which we sent t6-rhe uew
YgTk Tines. The first, dated February t_8th, responded to their
editorial of February 1-4th, rrToo Many Federal Co-urt Vacanciesr.
After The Times published Chairman Hatch.,s response on February
l-9th Tirnes, as well as a separate Times "lt i" i" about hisassertion that the tirne had corne to exEminG the agats rore,;;
sent in our second two letters. copies are encrosed.

Letrs talk after you and Tom read them.

yours for a guality judiciary,

€Qnx
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountabil i ty, fnc.
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